






















From:
To: Clean Energy Alliance Joint Powers Authority
Subject: Community Advisory Committee application
Date: Saturday, August 15, 2020 2:42:34 PM
Attachments: CEA CAC application PD.pdf

Dear Ms. Secretary,

Attached is my application for the CAC along with my resume.  Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Paige DeCino




















August 18, 2020 

The Clean Energy Alliance 

Via email: Secretary@TheCleanEnergyAlliance.org 

Re: Endorsement of Paige DeCino to CEA Community Advisory Committee 

Sierra Club San Diego and Sierra Club North County Coastal Group, representing more than 3,200 

households within the Clean Energy Alliance (CEA) district, supports the appointment of Paige DeCino 

to the Community Advisory Committee (CAC). Ms. DeCino’ relevant skills and experience will be an 

important asset to the CEA and as a representative of our communities to the CAC.  

Paige DeCino has been a leader in her role as one of the founding members of the Sierra Club My 

Generation Carlsbad team focused on the formation of a Community Choice Energy program as the best 

way for the cities of Carlsbad, Solana Beach and Del Mar take local control of the sourcing of our 

electrical power.  As a trained scientist and teacher, Ms. DeCino understands the necessity to apply good 

science in the decision-making process to phase out fossil fuels and provide the best service to our 

communities. 

As a Carlsbad resident and community volunteer, Ms. DeCino has worked hard to inform residents, 

businesses, and schools of the benefits of Community Choice Energy (CCE). Now that the CEA is a 

reality, Ms. DeCino’s extensive volunteer experience and knowledge will be immensely helpful on the 

CAC. 

This appointment to the CAC will be an important one to ensure that qualified community volunteers are 

representing our communities. We believe the appointment of Paige DeCino will fulfill this requirement 

and provide the necessary experience to guide the future of the Clean Energy Allianec CCE program to 

success. 

Thank you, 

Richard Miller  Sally Prendergast 

Chapter Director Chair, North County Coastal Group 

8304 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Ste 101 • San Diego, CA. 92111 

TEL: 858-569-6005 • http://sandiegosierraclub.org 

Received: Item # 

for Sept. 20, 2020 

Regular Meeting



From: Sheila Cobian
To: Mia De Marzo; Faviola Medina
Cc: CEO CEA JPA
Subject: FW: Community Advisory Committee - Letter of Support
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:08:56 AM
Attachments: DeCino CAC Ltr - 8.18.2020.pdf

 
 

From: Richard Miller [mailto:richard.miller@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 6:51 AM
To: secretary@thecleanenergyalliance.org
Cc: Paige DeCino <pdecino@hotmail.com>; Karl Aldinger <karl.aldinger@sierraclub.org>; David
Hogan <hogansierraclub@gmail.com>; Sally Prendergast <sallyp123@mac.com>
Subject: Community Advisory Committee - Letter of Support
 
Please see the attached letter from Sierra Club San Diego Chapter in support of the
appointment of Paige DeCino to the CEA Community Advisory Committee.
Thank You
 
Richard Miller
Chapter Director
 
Sierra Club San Diego
8304 Clairemont Mesa Blvd, Ste 101
San Diego, CA 92111-1315
(w) 858-569-6005
(c) 619-248-5419
 
Pronouns: He, him, his
 
Due to the Coronavirus, the club has closed its offices, suspending in-person committee meetings,
outing and public activities through February 28, 2021.
Please check our website www.sandiegosierraclub.org for the latest updates and information on the
status of events and how to continue your participation.

“One final paragraph of advice: do not burn yourselves out. Be as I am - a reluctant enthusiast … a
part-time crusader, a half-hearted fanatic. Save the other half of yourselves and your lives for
pleasure and adventure. It is not enough to fight for the land; it is even more important to enjoy it.”
— Edward Abbey
 
Not a Member?
$15 special membership rate. Join HERE!
 Help us continue our good work, DONATE HERE.

CAUTION:  Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Received: Item # 
for Sept. 20, 2020 

Regular Meeting

mailto:Sheila.Cobian@carlsbadca.gov
mailto:Mia.DeMarzo@carlsbadca.gov
mailto:Faviola.Medina@carlsbadca.gov
mailto:ceo@thecleanenergyalliance.org
http://www.sandiegosierraclub.org/
http://click.linksynergy.com/fs-bin/click?id=wxPd*Jh*z/E&offerid=343370.10000002&type=3&subid=0
http://www.sandiego.sierraclub.org/home/index.asp?content=joinorgive
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


 


 


Richard Miller     Sally Prendergast 


Chapter Director    Chair, North County Coastal Group 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


8304 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Ste 101 • San Diego, CA. 92111 


TEL: 858-569-6005 • http://sandiegosierraclub.org 













    SETH KRAUSS, LCSW    5/18 - AZ 

LCS 21523 
 

Carlsbad, CA 92009 

                  

CERTIFICATIONS   

LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER    ARIZONA 
LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER    CALIFORNIA 

 LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER (Inactive)   NEW YORK STATE 
 BASIC LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFICATION, (THRU 5-24-18)   NATIONAL 
 CERTIFIED SED/VESID IMPARTIAL HEARING OFFICER, (Ret)  NEW YORK STATE  
 PUPIL PERSONNEL SERVICES CREDENTIAL    CALIFORNIA 
 CERTIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND SUPERVISOR NEW YORK   
 PRELIMINARY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CREDENTIAL  CALIFORNIA 
 CERTIFIED SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER    NEW YORK, & CT. 

  

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Over the course of my thirty seven year professional career I have developed a personal therapeutic style which draws 
heavily from an eclectic variety of therapeutic modalities.  My early training in the seventies and eighties was forged by 
a strong foundation in psycho dynamic approach to assessment and treatment and is steeped in the reflective styles of 
C. Rogers, MD., and the interpretive associations of F. Perls, MD..  My understanding of psychotherapy is informed by 
the developmental models formulated by M. Mahler.  I use many of the psycho-drama techniques pioneered by J. 
Moreno, MD.  In drawing from more contemporary fields, I utilize cognitive behavioral therapy, motivational inter-
viewing, and exposure therapy protocols.   

I am very sensitive to cultural, behavioral, ethnic, and religious diversity as a hallmark of my approach to   
working with patients in a collaborative and nonjudgemental manner.  I am continuously honored by the   
number of patient referrals I receive from past clients, as well as clients returning for followup care, often   
many years following initial treatment. 

I work with individuals, couples, families and adolescents.  I treat most forms of anxiety, depression, separation issues, 
relationship issues, (including premarital counseling), post traumatic stress disorder, (military and other first respon-
ders), military family separation and reintegration issues,  alcohol and chronic substance and thrill seeking behaviors as 
well as other maladaptive behaviors. 
   

  
 2013-Current 

 I have been seeing patients in private practice, (5-10 Hrs./Wk.), maintaining my continuing  
 education requirements, and keeping all my professional licenses, certifications, and networks up   
 to date.  I serve as a Court Appointed Special Advocate in San Diego County under the auspices of 
 Voices for Children serving foster care children(Approx. 20 Hrs./Mo.).   

 2009-2010     40-50 Hrs. per week; 50 weeks per year. 
 Licensed Clinical Social Worker, (Armed services)  

U.S. Dept. of Defense civilian employee at the Navy Hospital Outpatient Mental Health Clinic 
onboard the USMC Base; Camp Pendelton, CA..  I specialized as a PTSD/TBI therapist.  I was 
involved in the evaluation, assessment, and intake of active duty and retired service personnel, 
followed by treatment of psychiatric diagnoses.  Determination of the extent of Post Traumatic 
Stress Disorder and Traumatic Brain Syndrome.  I worked with post deployment and reintegration  
issues for service-members returning from conflict zones and asymmetric warfare zones.   



I utilized Cognitive Behavioral Therapy as well as other therapeutic modalities to assist enlisted 
and officer corps Marine, Navy, Army, Air Force, Coast Guard, and other service members cope 
with a whole array of service related problems.  These included Return To Duty, sexual assault, 
domestic violence, family reintegration, alcohol, drug, and behavioral problems.   

This is an extremely diverse population representing broad cultural, educational, ethnic, religious, 
and socioeconomic experience.  A remarkable characteristic of this varied group of men and 
women is the cohesiveness of purpose and commitment to service.  I left the position due to med-
ical retirement. 

1982 - Present      25 to 50 hours per week; 50 weeks per year. 
 PRIVATE  PRACTICE and CONSULTANT 
  

I owned and operated a fee for service, full time, psychotherapy practice in CA. from 2002 until 
2009, when I took a civilian employee position at the US Naval Hospital Outpatient Mental Health 
Clinic.  Since returning to limited practice in 2013 I have been seeing a number of patients part 
time.  Prior to that my practice was in NYS, (initially part time until I expanded to full time from 
1990 through 2000, when I relocated to California).   

I specialize in working with teens and adults in the areas of addiction/dual diagnosis, special edu-
cation, and psychiatric disorders along with the more traditional family counseling and psy-
chotherapeutic goals and objectives.   

I utilize an eclectic array of many traditional psychotherapeutic modalities including Cognitive 
Behavioral Therapy, Rational Emotive Therapy, and the humanistic models of  C. Rogers, MD.  I 
incorporated some Gestalt therapies based on F. Perls, MD work; psychodrama techniques  devel-
oped by J. Moreno, MD; and other methodologies.    

I have served as clinician for several private schools including the Russian Orthodox Seminary in 
White Plains, N.Y. as their exclusive therapist, and have seen students from the New York Military 
Academy in Cornwall , N.Y. 

1986-2006     10 Hrs. per week; 20 weeks per year. 
Employee Assistance Professional  

I was an Affiliate EAP counselor with Merrill Lynch Corporate Headquarters, as well as several 
other EAP positions.  In addition to servicing several EAP contracts, I consulted with many human 
resource departments, ( Including Texaco; Avon; PepsiCo ) in such areas as critical incident de-
briefing, planned departmental reductions, and management and communication seminars, (NY), 
and   I also served as continuing education chair, Vice president, and President of the NYS  
Westchester County chapter of the Employee Assistance Professional Association.  

1997-2000     5 to 10 Hrs. per week; 20 weeks per year. 
Forensic Social Work 

Court appointed, (New York State Supreme Court, Surrogate div.)  Guardian and Evaluator, 1996-
2000.  Sole guardian for “Person” and “Property,”  determining housing, services, benefits, health 
care, and financial decisions for individuals determined to be, “incapacitated”.  Also performed 
numerous assessment and evaluation reports for the Court in determination phase of Guardianship 
for Incapacitated Person, § 81.09 NYCRR.  

Served in a variety of forensic assessment capacities including pre-adoption studies for the Dept. 
of Social Services;  court ordered evaluations in determining competencies; and “Expert” witness. 
I consult with many school districts on IEP compliance, CSE teams, and Special Education issues.  
On occasion I will assist parents as an advocate in developing IEP’s for their children. 



2006 -2010     12 Hours per week; 50 weeks per year. 

In California, I have been a consultant for area Adult Day Health Care centers performing evalua-
tion and assessment functions in compliance with DSS, Dept of Aging, and Medicare/Medical 
regulations. 

2003 – 2008     45 Hrs. per class; four to six classes per year. 
Academic and Teaching Positions 

 CED-610, Advanced Counseling Theories and Techniques.   
 This was an overview of  the theory and practice of twelve therapeutic and counseling methods.  I   
 covered Freud, Jung, Adler, Rogers, and Mahler, to name a few of the pioneering influences in the   
 discipline.  Gestalt Therapy, Transactional Analysis, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, and Rational   
 Emotive Therapy models were examined and modeled via role play and media materials.  Social,   
 economic. gender, academic, racial, LGBT, and cultural diversity themes were always highlighted   
 as concerns in the application of these therapeutic models. 

 CED-613, Psycho Educational Testing.  
 This course was designed to expose students to a wide range of psychological and psychometric   
 measures.  I covered Statistics as used to sample and measure and understand testing instruments.    
 I introduced them to the WAIS, WISC, Rorschach, Thematic Aptitude Test as well as other  
 commonly used objective and subjective assessments. 

 I also served as an Adjunct at C.S.U. San Marcos Department of Special Education.  I was a Field  
 work Supervisor for Masters Credential in special education; mild to moderate and moderate to   
 severe student teaching assignments in various school district placements. 

1996 – 2006     10-20 hrs. per week; 25 to 35 weeks per year. 
Impartial Hearing Officer 

I served as an Administrative Law Judge Certified by the New York Special Education department 
and VESID.   I was responsible for conducting special education, “Due Process” hearings deter-
mining issues mandated by the American Disabilities Act, Individuals with Disabilities in Educa-
tion Act, § 504, and NYCCR 200.  I evaluated programmatic, curricula, staffing, and regulatory 
compliance.  I audited pupil assessment and procedures, including the interpretation of assess-
ments, evaluations, data, and testing outcomes.  I reviewed subsequent educational planning and 
school programing in determining efficacy and appropriateness of same. My responsibilities cul-
minated in the  rendering of written Decisions and Orders accordingly as the sole arbiter of com-
pliance with law, precedent, and best practices.   

 1986 - 1991     40 Hours per week; 40 weeks per year. 
 DISTRICT WIDE SOCIAL WORKER, (K - 12,) and CHAIRMAN C.S.E.  

  Board of Cooperative Educational Services; French Hill, Middle School and High School  
  Brewster Central School District, Middle School and High School 
   Dover / Wingdale Union Free school District, K-6    

-      Chairman for the Committee on Special Education for the Middle School and High School 
-      Obtained Certificate of Advanced Study and School District Administration Certification in 

         compliance with NYS requirements for holding administrative position as CSE Chair.  
  -      Supervised two teams of 6-8 Faculty, Support, and Administrative Staff.  Served Approx. 220         
               students. 



  -      Wrote Latch Key Program funding grant, (Approx. 65K) 
 -      District Wide Employee Assistance Coordinator 

  -      Individual and group counseling for students;  Family outreach, and family support services 
  -      Crisis intervention and conflict resolution       
  -      Developed Curriculum for Law, Order, and Justice program in Middle School 
  -      Developed and presented many workshops and seminars for the community and faculty 

- Resource consultant to the Special Education Parent Teachers Association 
- Guidance Counselor for 1:8:1 and 1:12:1 classes in Middle School and High School 
- Developed Special Education Alternative Truancy program 

  
  
 1980 - 1986     40 Hours per week; 50 weeks per year. 
 PSYCHIATRIC SOCIAL WORKER I & II 

 N.Y.S. Office of Mental Hygiene 
 New burgh Outpatient Mental Health Clinic, Middletown Psychiatric Center and  
 Acute Admissions Unit, Hudson river Psychiatric Center 
  

  -      Primary Therapist for patients with chronic psychiatric illness; (Inpatient & Outpatient.)  
  -     Coordinated the efforts of the multidisciplinary treatment team.  
                                -     Tracked the “Quality assurance”, and, “Utilization review”, requirements in compliance with   
                                      faculty timeframes and protocols. 
  -     Treatment of dually diagnosed patients with extensive alcohol and chemical dependency  

-     Assessment, evaluation, and treatment utilizing individual, family, and group treatment models. 
  -     Supervision of subordinate Social Work Titles and of a Social Work Student  

-     On Call Clinician responsible for all emergency situations, screenings, and crisis interventions.             
-     Chairman of Statewide Professional Social Work Committee; Labor Relations Board 

EDUCATION 

              S.U.N.Y. New Paltz, New York 
        Certificate of Advanced Study, (M.A. Equiv.); Administration and Supervision. 1989 

        Adelphi University, New York 
        M.S.W. Clinical Social Work. 1980 

        S.U.N.Y. New Paltz, New York 
        B.A. Psychology.  1977 

       State of California Board of Behavioral Services - Licensed Clinical Social Worker 
       Minimum of 36 Continuing Education Credits per two year re-certification period 

        NYS Board of Regents - Licensed Clinical Social Worker, (Currently inactive) 
        Minimum of 36 Continuing Education Credits per three year re-certification period 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 

       N.Y.S. Administrative Law Judges Association 
      N.Y.S. Ed. Dept. V.E.S.I.D. Impartial Hearing Officer 

        Fellow, New York State Society for Clinical Social Work 
       National Association of Social Workers 

       California Association of Marriage and Family Therapists, North County Chapter, (Professional        
       Development Chair) 

        Diplomate, American Board of Examiners in Clinical Social Work 
        Employee Assistance Program Association, (Past Chapter Pres. & V.P.) 
           American Cancer Society; Clinical volunteer, Crisis Caring Program 
         

        A 5-19 -AZ  RESUME-FULL VERSION.DOC



From: Sheila Cobian
To: Mia De Marzo; Faviola Medina
Cc: CEO CEA JPA
Subject: FW: Clean Energy Alliance Application
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:35:40 AM
Attachments: CLEAN ENERGY BOARD APPLICATION.pdf

A 5-19 -AZ RESUME-FULL VERSION .pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Seth Krauss
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 5:46 PM
To: Secretary@TheCleanEnergyAlliance.org
Subject: Clean Energy Alliance Application

Please accept this application and resume for the upcoming Clean Energy Alliance.

Thank you
Seth Krauss

Carlsbad, CA. 92009

CAUTION: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:Sheila.Cobian@carlsbadca.gov
mailto:Mia.DeMarzo@carlsbadca.gov
mailto:Faviola.Medina@carlsbadca.gov
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City of Carlsbad | City of Del Mar | City of Solana Beach 


 
 


 
 


Clean Energy Alliance 
Community Advisory Committee Application 


 
 
CAC Purpose & Objectives 
 
The purpose of the CAC is to advise the CEA Board of Directors on those matters concerning the 
operation of its Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) program as directed by the Board of 
Directors in an annual workplan for the CAC that is adopted by the Board   The objectives of the 
CAC are to provide feedback to the Board, act as a liaison between the Board and the 
community and serve as a forum for community input on those matters assigned to the CAC in 
the annual workplan.  The CAC shall not have any decision-making authority but will serve as an 
advisory body to the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
NAME: ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
PHONE: ___________________________   EMAIL: ____________________________________ 
 
Are you a resident/business owner of one of the CEA member cities?   
 
If yes, which city: ___________________________________ 
 
Please attach a current resume and respond to the following questions.  Please attach a 
separate sheet if additional space is needed. 
 
What experience/perspective will you bring to the committee? 
 
__________________________________________________________
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







Clean Energy Alliance CAC 
July 16, 2020 


2 


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
 
 
Describe any relevant background in or expertise related to one or more of the following fields: 
electricity, community outreach or engagement, or policy advocacy. 
 
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
 
 
Do you have any interests or associations that might present a conflict of interest?  If yes, please 
explain: 
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
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What do you hope to accomplish as a member of the Clean Energy Alliance Community Advisory 
Committee? 
  
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
 
Please provide three references 
 


Name Phone Number Relationship 
   
   
   


 
 
By signing below I acknowledge that I have sufficient time to actively participate in the Clean 
Energy Alliance Community Advisory Committee for the benefit of the program and the 
communities it serves.  I understand that committee members are subject to conflict of interest 
laws and required to disclose potential conflicts by filing Form 700. 
 
 
 
Signature: _________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
Completed applications should be emailed to:  Secretary@TheCleanEnergyAlliance.org 





		NAME: Seth Krauss

		ADDRESS: 2460 La Costa Ave. Carlsbad, CA 92009

		PHONE: (760) 672-4856

		EMAIL: komet@adelphia.net

		If yes which city: Carlsbad

		1: I am a clinical social worker, (Since 1980), and have served as an Administrative Law 

		2: Judge for eight years in NYS before moving to CA.  I am accustomed to evaluating

		3: very complicated data points, law, precedent, and scientific issues in order to asses 

		4: and determine outcomes in the "Best interests" of the subject of study.  I am 

		5:  accustomed to working with multidisciplinary "Work groups" in seeking consensus 

		6: and problem solving.  I am an excellent communicator and take some satisfaction

		1_2: in being able to present arguments in a clear and easily understood manner.

		2_2: 

		3_2: 

		4_2: 

		1_3: I have owned a solar electric roof array for the past four years and enjoy substantial

		2_3: savings to my utility bills.  I was a board member of my HOA for several years until 

		3_3: moving to Carlsbad 18 years ago.  I have served on the board for the Clearwater

		4_3: Foundation, dedicated to the environmental health the Hudson River Valley in NYS,

		5_2: ('77-'88).  I am a firm beleiver and advocate of affordable and efficient energy

		6_2: production in an environmentally safe and scientifically vetted manner.

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		explain 1: None

		explain 2: 

		explain 3: 

		explain 4: 

		explain 5: 

		explain 6: 

		explain 7: 

		explain 8: 

		explain 9: 

		explain 10: 

		1_4: I  strongly beleive in affordable and efficient energy production for our community 

		2_4: which is directly answerable to the community itself; not the corporate profit motive.

		3_4: Energy production must be clean, efficient, enviormentlly sound, non-polluting

		4_4: and held in the public trust.  It must be competitive in a manner that allows for the 

		5_3: most efficient advances in energy production, and also allows for future growth

		6_3: in industry standards and efficiencies of scale.  I want a system that servers the 

		7_2: the communities interests and not corporate indifference and scapegoating.

		8_2: 

		9_2: 

		10_2: 

		NameRow1: Kari Beucke

		Phone NumberRow1: (760) 431-1421

		RelationshipRow1: Banker

		NameRow2: Carolyn Gerard

		Phone NumberRow2: (858) 735-1338

		RelationshipRow2: Professional colleague

		NameRow3: Kendall Wagner

		Phone NumberRow3: (760) 434-9694

		RelationshipRow3: Professional colleague

		Date: 8-14-2020

		Signature6_es_:signer:signature: Seth Krauss








    SETH KRAUSS, LCSW    5/18 - AZ 


LCS 21523 
2460 La Costa Ave. 
Carlsbad, CA 92009 


(760) 672-4856 cell             komet@adelphia.net   (760) 635-9497  Fax  


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



mailto:komet@adelphia.net





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
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